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DATE:      August 20, 2024 
 
TO:        Holdrege Daily Citizen 

Minden Courier 
Camas Publishing 

   
FROM:      Carie B. Lynch 

Administrative Secretary 
RE:        LEGAL NOTICE - Please publish this by September 3. 2024 and Provide 

3 proofs of publication 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL HEARING TO SET FINAL TAX REQUEST 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given, in compliance with the provisions of State Statute Section 77-1632, 
that Tri-Basin Natural Resources District will meet on the 10th day of September 2024, at 7:30 o'clock 
P.M., at Tri-Basin Natural Resources District, 1723 Burlington, Holdrege, NE for the purpose of hearing 
support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to setting the final tax 
request. 

 2023 2024  Change  
Operating Budget              2,149,727.54              2,993,908.68  39% 
Property Tax Request  $           1,378,301.12   $         1,806,117.80  31% 
Valuation 5,565,689,793  6,290,937,330  13% 
Tax Rate                    0.024764                   0.028710  16% 
Tax Rate if Prior Tax Request 
was at Current Valuation                    0.021909    
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